From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Mail Delivery Subsystem
3/22/2014 4:56:39 PM

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);
dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Undeliverable: Draft PHMSA Letter - External Corrosion Direct Assessment

(ECDA) Program

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges #SMTP#

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov
maithdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges> #SMTP#

sunit.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges #SMTP#
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dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from itmaillppaprdlé.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdle.comp.pge.com
[10.210.17.40]}
by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MIA-4.3.] /Sentrion-MTA~4.3.1) with
FSMTE id s2MNuTwx024947
(version=TLSv1/53Lv3 cipher=DHE~RSA~AES256-5HA bits=256 verify=NOJ;
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:30 ~0700
DRKIM-Signature: v=1l; a=rsa-shaZdé; w:ﬁ\mpi@/“imp\om d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t—‘7(h5)“U9>ﬂ bh=foPS4ufViZaslN+2Xbr 923 fNOEETIFS+ktpePTrxyUDzk=;
h=From:To:CC:Subject:Date:Message TD worf@mf Type :MIME-Version;
b: /B gié%l4q(bq0wabvw ¥aQ0.J2/oPVinAGT LugoRyeym3zh+v INwwGv LEX SR Fw
AmdrHCOMO4UdbRrkvGz L2FG4gChTitdzGvhIRL/4ABSOTRNCERPQIBOEYINZ291xY 12
fftWrdeMyDo7MpM/Lfff CgadPnlUmtEZrZgstec=
Received: from pps.filterd (iltmailppaprdlé.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by \tmaiippaprd06mcomp.pg®.mwm (8.14.5/8.14.5) with sMTP id
a2MNaeDOS014177;
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:29 ~0700
Re rc*vad from mailO2.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappO02.utility.pge.com
110. L0m4m2261}
by itmaillppaprd06.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id WJ pru tab-l
(version=TLSv1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4~-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT)
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:23 ~0700
Received: from EXCHHURSFOL.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.13]}
by mail0Z. “ump pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/3entrion-MTA~4.3.1) with
ESMTP id sZMNuHMEOOSB3!
{VQTQ!QH:Tiﬁd‘/(” V3 ipher —A'" 28~SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL);
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 1¢ ‘56 18 700
Received: from EXCHMBFFZ213.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::9509:95£0:0934:0b556]) by
EXCHHUBSFOL.Utility.pge.com ([feB0::5877:1d0¢:6bel:d6e3%11]) with mapl 1d
14.02.0328.009; Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:12 ~0700
From: "Singh, Sumeet" <Sl3t@pge.com>

To: ”mLLuavutﬂ malashenkolcpuc.ca.gov” <elizaveta.malashenkolcocpuc.ca.govs,
chael.robertsontcpuc.ca.gov” <michael.x mbo'"@wnﬁmpuwmmamng>,

”’“hwm
Sunilt® irun_‘muhw il puc c gm//,

"dennis.leelopuc.« guv
<dﬁnmLS.iaa@cpuc.camguv>
CC: "Doll, Laura” <LRDDBpue.com>, "Gibson, Bill (Codes)" <WLG3@pge.com>,
|Redacted
Subdect: Draft PHMSA Letter xternal Corrosion Direct Assess

Frogram
Thread-Topic: Draft PHM3SA Letter External Correosion Direct

(ECDA}) Program
Thread-Tndex: Ac9GRksUfbUCoRBrlonuWs7Xeld+%ew==
Date: Sat, 22 Mar 2014 23:56:10 +0000
Message-1D:

<ABAZF359C506ER4ABAC32A0545D170DABL6ETED21EEXCHMBIF213 . Utility.pge . com>
Accept-Language: en-U3
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has-~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF~Correlaton:
z-originating-ip: [10.210.3.2
Content-Type: text/plain
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mailto:dennis.Iee@cpucxa.gov

Version:

ilter-Loop:

-
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